MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

LIBRARY BOARD
Chairperson — Mary Fischer - Talkeetna  Karen Crandall — Big Lake Sally Pollen - Palmer
Vice Chair — Kathy Kysar - Sutton Georgia Knazovich - Wasilla Virginia Robson — Trapper Creek
Chad Scott — At Large 1 Mark Spohn - Willow Martha Kincaid — At Large 2

AGENDA
Sutton Public Library and Teams
Meeting ID: 289 421 144 590 Passcode: Zw9Cj63Y

REGULAR MEETING 1:00 PM OCTOBER 14, 2025

I. CALL TO ORDER
II. ROLL CALL
III. AGENDA APPROVAL
IV.PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
V. MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING
A. September 9, 2025
VI. STAFF REPORTS
A. Hugh Leslie — Recreation & Library Services Manager
B. Librarians
VIL. PERSONS TO BE HEARD/AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION — (3 Minutes Per Person)
VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Secretary officer nomination
B. Book challenge procedure

LIBRARY BOARD OCTOBER 14, 2025
Regular Meeting Agenda



IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. October library materials list
B. Board Report to the Assembly
C. Budget calendar
D. Al in the libraries
E. Addressing Al-generated materials in the library collection — Let’s have a
conversation

X. ADVOCACY

XI. CORRESPONDENCE
A. Informational article in packet

XII. MEMBER COMMENTS
XII. NEXT MEETING
A. November 18, 2025 — Wasilla Library

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

LIBRARY BOARD OCTOBER 14, 2025
Regular Meeting Agenda



MATANUSKA-SUSITNA BOROUGH

LIBRARY BOARD
Chairperson — Georgia Knazovich - Wasilla Karen Crandall — Big Lake Sally Pollen - Palmer
Vice Chair — Kathy Kysar - Sutton Mary Fischer - Talkeetna Virginia Robson — Trapper Creek
Secretary — Chad Scott — At Large 1 Mark Spohn - Willow Martha Kincaid — At Large 2

MEETING MINUTES
Talkeetna Public Library and Teams
Meeting ID: 289 421 144 590 Passcode: Zw9Cj63Y

REGULAR MEETING 1:00 PM SEPTEMBER 9, 2025

[. CALL TO ORDER
A. Called to order at 1:00 pm

II. ROLL CALL
A. Present: Georgia Knazovich, Kathy Kysar, Chad Scott, Mary Fischer, Mark Spohn,
Virginia Robson, Karen Crandall @ 1:03 pm.
B. Absent: Sally Pollen, Martha Kincaid

1. AGENDA APPROVAL
A. Agenda approved unanimously

IV.PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
A. Pledge of Allegiance was conducted

V. MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING
A. August 12, 2025 — Minutes approved unanimously

VI. STAFF REPORTS
A. Hugh Leslie — Recreation & Library Services Manager — Mr. Leslie thanked the
board members for driving out to Talkeetna. He let the board know the budget
calendar for FY27 will be provided at the next meeting and discussed the availability
of notifications to parents from the library when a child checks out materials.

LIBRARY BOARD SEPTEMBER 9, 2025
Regular Meeting Minutes



B. Librarians

1. Geri Denkewalter — Talkeetna Library — Ms. Denkewalter gave the summer
reading statistics, they had their 10-year anniversary party and described some
the building upgrades that had been done recently. This is library card month,
breakfast book club starts 9/10, 100 books before Thanksgiving family
reading event, there’s a weekly spot on the radio station and other programs
were described.

2. Zane Treesh — Wasilla Library — Mr. Treesh explained that the Wasilla City
Council approved the Wasilla Library expansion, and they are able to put
forth up to $1.3 million towards the project, he will be looking for other
funding to help with this effort. He let the board know about their current
job openings and gave circulation statistics. They have an open RFP for the
RFID program and the Friends of the Wasilla Library are having a book
sale.

3. Juli Buzby — Sutton Library — Ms. Buzby indicated that they had just
finished an inventory of materials, and their school-year programming had
begun. They will host a community garden harvest and potluck and the fiber
arts group will begin meeting on Fridays.

4. Julie Mitchell — Willow Library — Ms. Mitchell explained that they are
looking for mentors and mentees for the mentoring program that will begin
in October and fall programs have begun to start.

5. Cassidy Drake — Big Lake Library — Ms. Drake explained that they too are
starting their after school programming, they are having a STEAM take and
make and other programs are ramping back up.

VII. PERSONS TO BE HEARD/AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION — (3 Minutes Per Person)

A. Jeanne Troshynski — Ms. Troshynski thanked Talkeetna Library for hosting, spoke
about last month’s meeting minutes format and indicated that the letter of support for
the LCAC should have had DRAFT across it since it was not approved yet. She gave
a synopsis of the offerings from the Friends of the Wasilla Library at the library.

B. Ruth Wood — Ms. Wood spoke about the letter of support for the LCAC and the
representation of district 7 on the LCAC. She gave her opinion on the book list
presented for the board to review and approve.

C. Peg Voss — Ms. Voss thanked the board for their service and the library staff for
their work. She gave her opinion on the new collection development policy for the
libraries and her ideas on how it may work better.

D. Kim Adelia Leff — Ms. Leff spoke about the collection development policy, her
background in social work and her opinion on how this new policy may be
affecting parental rights.

E. Doug Smith — Mr. Smith spoke about the Naval Academy library pulling books and
his feelings on the importance of sharing diverse opinions. He gave his opinion on
the collection development policy.

F. Sue Gregoire — Me. Gregoire spoke about the Talkeetna Library and that she has
books in the library. She has concerns about the collection development policy.

G. Jackie Goforth — Ms. Goforth spoke about the 1% amendment and the American
Library Association. She gave her opinions on trans issues and court cases.

LIBRARY BOARD SEPTEMBER 9, 2025
Regular Meeting Minutes



VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Letter of Support for LCAC
1. Mary Fischer made a motion to not send the letter, Kathy Kysar seconded -
4 votes for the motion and 3 nay. Motion passes and the letter will not be
sent.
B. Al in libraries
1. Hugh Leslie — Mr. Leslie informed the board about the new Borough Al
Policy for employees and we are developing an Al policy and information
class for patrons that will be offered at the libraries.

IX. NEW BUSINESS
A. New Officer Voting

1. Virginia Robson nominated Mary Fischer for Chairperson. No other
nominations were presented, Kathy Kysar motioned to close nominations and
vote, Virginia Robson seconded. 4 votes for yes, 3 abstain. Motion carried.

2. Georgia Knazovich nominated Kathy Kysar for Vice-Chairperson, Mary
Fischer seconded. No other nominations were presented, 4 votes for yes and 3
abstain. Motion carried.

3. Nominations were opened for Secretary; no nominations were presented.
Mary Fischer motioned to postpone the secretary nominations to the October
meeting, Kathy Kysar seconded. 4 votes for yes, 3 abstain.

B. September Library Book List

1. Hugh Leslie — Mr. Leslie informed the board that he misspoke at the last
meeting about the outcome of materials pulled from the lists. Since they are
an advisory board, their recommendation will be taken into consideration by
administration. Clarification was given about meetings with no quorum or
meetings not held during any given month, the lists for these missed
meetings would be considered approved to order.

2. Mary Fischer motioned to approve the list as written, Kathy Kysar seconded.
Discussion ensued, 3 votes for yes, 1 vote for no, 3 abstain. Motion fails.

3. Mr. Leslie presented the form that needs to be filled out if any materials are
being pulled from the list for review.

C. Book challenge procedure

1. Mary Fischer presented her draft of how the book challenge procedure may
work. Discussion ensued. Mary Fischer motioned to postpone this topic to
the next meeting, Kathy Kysar seconded. 5 votes for yes, 2 abstain.

D. CDP suggestion (Mary Fischer)
1. Mary Fischer had no other action on this.

X. ADVOCACY
A. None

XI. CORRESPONDENCE
A. None

XII. MEMBER COMMENTS
A. Karen Crandall — Ms. Crandall expressed her concern on how to screen the books
on the list from the librarians.
LIBRARY BOARD SEPTEMBER 9, 2025
Regular Meeting Minutes



B. Kathy Kysar — Ms. Kysar informed the board that the next report to the Assembly
will be December 2 and will be bringing a version to have approved at the October
meeting. She also gave her opinion on the collection development policy,

C. Chad Scott — Mr. Scott explained that his preferred library is the Wasilla library
due to proximity. He gave his opinion on some of the materials on the list to be

purchased.

D. Mark Spohn — Mr. Spohn expressed his opinion on taxpayers voices being
represented.

E. Virginia Ronson — Ms. Robson gave her opinion on the collection development
policy.

F. Mary Fischer — Declined to comment
XIII. NEXT MEETING
A. October 14, 2025 Sutton Library

XIV. ADJOURNMENT
A. Meeting adjourned at 2:46 pm

LIBRARY BOARD SEPTEMBER 9, 2025
Regular Meeting Minutes



Email Notification for Library Materials

Adult patrons may request an email notification of materials checked out by minor family
members.

If an adult patron wishes to be notified the following will be required;
All minor children MUST have an adult email address associated with their account
Minor children cannot “opt out” of having the notification sent to the parent.

Children may no longer use the self-checkout option if the parents request an email
notification.

Email contact information must be updated on the adult and minor library card to include
the adult email address.

Staff procedures

Display information notifying the public of the “opt in” availability for email notification of
youth materials.

If a patron requests a notification, update contact information include updated/correct
email addresses on patron home page

In “extended info” on the patrons account home page type in “Email Parent”

Staff retraining to remind them to look at the note in the top right corner of the home screen
of a patron/minor. If “Email Parent” is in the note, click the email notification box at the
bottom of the screen.



_i_\J‘ _.__

[

PARENTS CAN OPT IN
TO RECEIVE EMAILS
WHEN THEIR CHILD
CHECKS OUT LIBRARY
MATERIALS

H | f‘;@\b\ Eﬁ l_[’"‘%“HO UP, PARENTS MUS

1. BE LISTED ON THE LIBRARY CARD
ACCOUNT AS A PARENT/GUARDIAN

2. HAVE A VALID EMAIL ADDRESS ON FILE




Possible challenge procedures:

1. Any cardholding patron can challenge one book at a time at their home library.
“Home library” is determined by a person’s address on the library record. The
challenge will apply only to the patron’s home library.

2. The patron will fill out the attached form and take it to their library. At that time, they
will schedule a meeting with the librarian.

The librarian can set up their own calendar system. For example: desighate a
regular day as “challenge day,”, eg 2" Wednesday of each month. There could be a
morning meeting and an afternoon meeting,

A book will be scheduled depending on the dates available and the number of pages
to be read. For example: War and Peace could be scheduled for next year.

3. Ifthe Borough feels there should be an appeal process, they could be heard by a
designated committee. The committee would meet in the library’s community so
that citizens of that community could furnish input. The final decision would affect
only that library. The Librarian will furnish the borough with challenge and outcome.

A second possible procedure.

The librarian will accept the challenge paperwork and give the patron a date on
which they can expect a written answer. There would be no face-to-face meeting unless
the librarian feels it is necessary. The rest of the procedure remains the same.

A third possible procedure.

There would be no formal challenge. Make it known to the community that the
librarian is available to discuss concerns that their patrons have. Let the Librarian and the
patron handle it.



BOOK CHALLENGE FORM

DATE

PATRON’S NAME

PATRON’S HOME LIBRARY

TITLE OF CHALLENGED BOOK

AUTHOR

REASON FOR CHALLENGE. INCLUDE PAGE NUMBERS OF OFFENDING PASSAGES
AND/OR ILLUSTRATIONS. USE BACK OF PAGE IF NECESSARY.

Date received by librarian

Date scheduled for review

Librarian




7 Matanuska-Susitna Borough Approximate

Library Service Areas

TALKEETNA
*

\
J
|

< ~
/./ e PALMER

\'IJ

JuU
H.a
s&mﬁ
ANCHORA
KENAT SEWARD
HOMER
Legend
ParcelViewer

Mat-Su Borough Boundary
P
L

~
r \\ 5 /

! g
m d \
' /
! / 1: 2311162 A
I . V.

msb \ ot

i . | THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION
This map is solely for informational purposes only. The Borough makes no
0 35 70 P y purp y. 9 Notes

I i

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Date: 09/18/25

express or implied warranties with respect to the character, function, or
capabilities of the map or the suitability of the map for any particular purpose
beyond those originally intended by the Borough. For information regarding
the full disclaimer and policies related to acceptable uses of this map, please

contact the Matanuska-Susitna Borough GIS Division at 907-861-7858.







October 2025

Title Author Collection Library
Blue Bear: the true story of friendship and the
1|discovery in the Alaska Wild Schooler, Lynn Adult Alaska Talkeetna
2|*Shadow of the Solstice Anne Hillerman Adult Alaska Sutton
3[*The Great Alaska The Crazy History of AK Bill O'Neill Adult Alaska Sutton
4(Bloom Again Mary Beth Holleman Adult Alaska Sutton
5[The Alaska Glacier Dictionary Naomi Klouda Adult Alaska Willow
*The Native People of Alaska Traditional Living in
6|a Northern Land Steve Langdon Adult Alaska Sutton
7|The Fairbanks Four Brian Patrick O'Donoghue Adult Alaska Big Lake
8[Bloom again Marybeth Holleman Adult Alaska Willow
9(The Whale & The Cupcake Julia O'Malley Adult Alaska Sutton
10[Chosen series Adult DVD Talkeetna
11|Kingdom of Kings Adult DVD Talkeetna
12|Little Things Adult DVD Talkeetna
13|Happy Gilmore Adult DVD Talkeetna
14|Murdoch Mysteries Season 18 Adult DVD Talkeetna
15|Ballerina: from the World of John Wick Adult DVD Talkeetna
16|Crown Seasons 4-6 Adult DVD Talkeetna
17|Jurassic World Rebirth Adult DVD Talkeetna
18|White Lotus Season 1-3 Adult DVD Talkeetna
19|Christmas in Homestead: Hallmark Adult DVD Talkeetna
20|Circle of Days Adult DVD Talkeetna
21|Map That Leads to You Adult DVD Talkeetna
22|Last Breath Adult DVD Talkeetna
23|Downton Abbey: The Grand Finale Adult DVD Talkeetna
24|*North to Alaska (John Wayne) Adult DVD Talkeetna
25|*It Runs in the Family Adult DVD Talkeetna
26|*Weird Al Yankovic: ultimate video collection Adult DVD Talkeetna
27|*Caddyshack Adult DVD Talkeetna
28|Caddyshack Il Adult DVD Talkeetna
29| *Alfie Adult DVD Talkeetna
30|*Three to Tango Adult DVD Talkeetna
31|Accountant Adult DVD Talkeetna
32(Superman Adult DVD Talkeetna
33|28 Years Later Adult DVD Talkeetna
34|Mission Impossible: Final Reckoning Adult DVD Talkeetna
35|Fantastic Four: First Steps Adult DVD Talkeetna
36|F-1 Adult DVD Talkeetna
37|Phoenician Scheme Adult DVD Talkeetna
38| Thunderbolts Adult DVD Talkeetna
39|The Last Rodeo Adult DVD Big Lake
40|Superman Adult DVD Big Lake
41(Outlander Season 7 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
42[Reacher Season 3 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
43|The Chosen Season 5 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
44|Las Vegas Complete Series Adult DVD Trapper Creek
45|NCIS Season 22 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
46|Chicago PD Adult DVD Trapper Creek
47|Chicago Fire Season 13 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
48(Chicago Fire Season 12 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
49|Chicago Med Season 10 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
50(Elsbeth Season 2 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
51|Elsbeth Season 1 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
5211923: A Yellowstone Origin Story Season 2 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
53|Ice Road: Vengeance Adult DVD Trapper Creek
54|The Unholy Trinity Adult DVD Trapper Creek

*Denotes Donated ltem  Adult =18 yrs +

YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+

Early Chapter =6 yrs +

Easy = Picture books




55|Captain America: Brave New World Adult DVD Trapper Creek
56(The Amateur Adult DVD Trapper Creek
57|The Accountant 2 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
58|Jurassic World Rebirth Adult DVD Trapper Creek
59|Mission: Impossible - The Final Reckoning Adult DVD Trapper Creek
60|Ballerina: From the World of John Wick Adult DVD Trapper Creek
61(Superman Adult DVD Trapper Creek
62|Miss Scarlet Season 5 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
63|WATSON SEASON 1 Adult DVD Willow
64|NCIS: Sydney - Season Two Adult DVD Willow
65|NCIS: Sydney - Season One Adult DVD Willow
66|Lioness - Season 2 Adult DVD Willow
67|Special Ops: Lioness - Season One Adult DVD Willow
68(Karate Kid: Legends Adult DVD Willow
69|*Mama Mia Adult DVD Trapper Creek
70|Coroner Season 2 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
71|Coroner Season 1 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
72|Wild Card Adult DVD Trapper Creek
73|Call the Midwife Season 14 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
74|Grantchester Season 10 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
75|The Gilded Age Season 3 Adult DVD Trapper Creek
76| *Real McCoy Adult DVD Willow
77|*Screwed Adult DVD Willow
78|*In the Name of the King Adult DVD Willow
79|*Hancock Adult DVD Willow
80[*In the time of the Butterflies Adult DVD Willow
81|Last Rodeo Adult DVD Willow
82|Mission Impossible: The Final Reckoning Adult DVD Willow
83|His Dark Materials Dafne Keen Adult DVD Sutton
84|Picasso Heist Patterson, James Adult Fiction Talkeetna
85|What We Can Know McEwan, lan Adult Fiction Talkeetna
86|If Cats Disappeared from the World Kawamura, Genki Adult Fiction Talkeetna
87|In Her Shoes Weiner, Jennifer Adult Fiction Talkeetna
88|Inside Job Silva Daniel Adult Fiction Talkeetna
89(Nightshade Connelly, Michael Adult Fiction Talkeetna
90(Strangers in Time Baldacci, David Adult Fiction Talkeetna
91|Here One Moment Moriarity, Liane Adult Fiction Talkeetna
92|Magic Hour Hannah, Kristin Adult Fiction Talkeetna
93|Frozen Hour Lawhon, Ariel Adult Fiction Talkeetna
94(Counting Miracles Sparks, Nicholas Adult Fiction Talkeetna
95|Sister of the Starlit Seas Brooks, Terry Adult Fiction Talkeetna
96(In the Likely Event Yassos, Rebecca Adult Fiction Talkeetna
97|Summer Guests Gerritsen, Tess Adult Fiction Talkeetna
98|Choose Me Gerritsen, Tess Adult Fiction Talkeetna
99|Terminal Velocity Clancy, Tom Adult Fiction Talkeetna
100|Quantum Tempest Cussler, Clive Adult Fiction Talkeetna
101|Flynn, Vince Denied Access Adult Fiction Talkeetna
102|Exit Strategy Child, Lee Adult Fiction Talkeetna
103|Things You Save in the Fire Center, Katherine Adult Fiction Talkeetna
104(Swan Song Hilderbrand, Elin Adult Fiction Talkeetna
105(Year of Magical Thinking Didion Adult Fiction Talkeetna
106(Iron Storm Cussler, Clive Adult Fiction Talkeetna
107|Nobody's Fool Coben Adult Fiction Talkeetna
108(Picket Line Elmore, Leonard Adult Fiction Talkeetna
109(Murder in Paris Blake, Matthew Adult Fiction Talkeetna
110|We are All Guilty Here Slaughter, Karin Adult Fiction Talkeetna
111({Albom, Mitch Twice Adult Fiction Talkeetna
112(Patterson, James Billion Dollar Ransom Adult Fiction Talkeetna

*Denotes Donated ltem  Adult =18 yrs +

YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+

Early Chapter =6 yrs +

Easy = Picture books




113|Academy Hilderbrand, Elin Adult Fiction Talkeetna
114|Smuggler's Cove Michaels, Fern Adult Fiction Talkeetna
115|Shadow of the Bridge Caine, Aine Adult Fiction Talkeetna
116|Persian, McCloskey, David Adult Fiction Talkeetna
117(In the Time of Five Pumpkins McCall-Smith, Alexander Adult Fiction Talkeetna
118[New Global Possible Dasgupta, Ani Adult Fiction Talkeetna
119|Impossible Fiction Osman, Richard Adult Fiction Talkeetna
120|Girl from Devil's Lake Jance, J A Adult Fiction Talkeetna
121|Framed in Death Robb, J D Adult Fiction Talkeetna
122(Lightning a novel Koontz, Dean Adult Fiction Talkeetna
123(Chamber Grishman, John Adult Fiction Talkeetna
124(Book of Lost Hours Gelfuso, Harry Adult Fiction Talkeetna
125(End of the World as We Know it Golden, Christopher Adult Fiction Talkeetna
126|Circle of Days Follett, Ken Adult Fiction Talkeetna
127]|And every morning the way home gets longer Backman, Frederic Adult Fiction Talkeetna
128|Homefront Hannah, Kristin Adult Fiction Talkeetna
129|Comfort & Jot Hannah, Kristin Adult Fiction Talkeetna
130(Things We Do For Love Hannah, Kristin Adult Fiction Talkeetna
131|Memorial Days Brooks, Geraldine Adult Fiction Talkeetna
132|Secret Keeper Morton, Kate Adult Fiction Talkeetna
133|To Clutch a Razor Roth, Veronica Adult Fiction Talkeetna
134(when Among Crows Roth, veronica Adult Fiction Talkeetna
135|Weir, Andy Hail Mary Project Adult Fiction Talkeetna
136(Brown, Dan Secret of Secrets Adult Fiction Talkeetna
137|Hansel & Gretel Stephen King Adult Fiction Sutton
138|Wild Dark Shore Charlotte McConaghy Adult Fiction Willow
139]Audition For The Fox Martin Cahill Adult Fiction Willow
140|Grave Danger James Grippando Adult Fiction Sutton
141 (Sharp Force Patricia Cornwell Adult Fiction Sutton
142[Dark Wives Ann Cleves Adult Fiction Sutton
143(The Woman in Suite 11 Ruth Ware Adult Fiction Sutton
144|Circle of Days Ken Follett Adult Fiction Willow
145(Buckeye Patrick Ryan Adult Fiction Willow
146|*Only The Brave Danielle Steel Adult Fiction Sutton
147|Sweet Nightmare Tracy Wolff Adult Fiction Big Lake
148|Halloweird Johnny Mains Adult Fiction Big Lake
149(Undead and Unwed Sam Tschida Adult Fiction Big Lake
150(Bog Queen Anna North Adult Fiction Big Lake
151|Among the Burning Flowers Samantha Shannon Adult Fiction Big Lake
152(Song of the Hell Witch Taylor Hartley Adult Fiction Big Lake
153(Saltcrop Yume Kitasei Adult Fiction Big Lake
154(To Clutch a Razor Veronica Roth Adult Fiction Big Lake
155|The Society of Unknowable Objects Gareth Brown Adult Fiction Big Lake
156(The Cruel Dawn Rachel Howzell Hall Adult Fiction Big Lake
157|A Cursed Carved in Bones Danielle L. Jensen Adult Fiction Big Lake
158(A Murderous Business Cathy Pegau Adult Fiction Big Lake
159(Lauryn Harper Falls Apart Shauna Robinson Adult Fiction Big Lake
160|Heart the Lover Lily King Adult Fiction Big Lake
161|The Academy Elin Hilderbrand Adult Fiction Big Lake
162|Overdue Stephanie Perkins Adult Fiction Big Lake
163|The Island of Last Things Emma Sloley Adult Fiction Big Lake
164|Alchemy and a Cup of Tea Rebecca Thorne Adult Fiction Big Lake
165(Tea You at the Alter Rebecca Thorne Adult Fiction Big Lake
166|Asylum Hotel Juliet Blackwell Adult Fiction Big Lake
167|The One and Only Vivian Stone Melissa O'Connor Adult Fiction Big Lake
168|The Witch of Willow Sound Vanessa F. Penney Adult Fiction Big Lake
169(Murder Most Haunted Emma Mason Adult Fiction Big Lake
170(Body of Water Adam Godfrey Adult Fiction Big Lake

*Denotes Donated ltem  Adult =18 yrs +

YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+

Early Chapter =6 yrs +

Easy = Picture books




171(Breathe In, Bleed Out Brian McAuley Adult Fiction Big Lake
172|(How Bad Things Can Get Darcy Coates Adult Fiction Big Lake
173|The Hearth Witch's Guide to Magic and Murder |Kiri Callaghan Adult Fiction Big Lake
174(The Most Unusual Haunting of Edgar Lovejoy Roan Parrish Adult Fiction Big Lake
175(Wickedly Ever After R. Lee Fryar Adult Fiction Big Lake
176(The Night is Not for You Eman Quotah Adult Fiction Big Lake
177|The Faerie Morgana Louisa Morgan Adult Fiction Big Lake
178|Circle of Days Ken Follett Adult Fiction Big Lake
179(The Captive Kit Burgoyne Adult Fiction Big Lake
October Shadows: Classic Ghost Stories for
180(Halloween John A Rice Adult Fiction Big Lake
181|Reacher Lee Child Adult Fiction Big Lake
182(Anne of Avenue A Audrey Bellezza Adult Fiction Big Lake
183(Backslide Nora Dahlia Adult Fiction Big Lake
184|And Then There Was One Martha Waters Adult Fiction Big Lake
185(The Witching Moon Manor Stacey Sivinski Adult Fiction Big Lake
186(The Midnight Knock John Fram Adult Fiction Big Lake
187|Her Wicked Roots Tanya Pell Adult Fiction Big Lake
188(The Man Who Died Seven Times Yasuhiko Nishizawa Adult Fiction Big Lake
189(Mean Moms Emma Rosenblum Adult Fiction Big Lake
190(The Goldens Lauren Wilson Adult Fiction Big Lake
191(This Could Be Us Kennedy Wilson Adult Fiction Big Lake
192|0nly Rogue Actions Jennifer Estep Adult Fiction Big Lake
193|0nly Cold Depths Jennifer Estep Adult Fiction Big Lake
194(Only Hard Problems Jennifer Estep Adult Fiction Big Lake
195(Only Good Enemies Jennifer Estep Adult Fiction Big Lake
196(Florida Palms Joe Pan Adult Fiction Big Lake
197Maggie: Or A Man and A Woman Walk Into a Bar |Katie Yee Adult Fiction Big Lake
198|The Picasso Heist James Patterson Adult Fiction Big Lake
199(Remain Nicholas Sparks Adult Fiction Big Lake
200|Tom's Crossing Mark Z. Danielewski Adult Fiction Big Lake
201|A Guardian and a Thief Megha Majumdar Adult Fiction Big Lake
202|The White Octopus Hotel Alexandra Bell Adult Fiction Big Lake
203|The Ex-Boyfriend's Favorite Recipe Funeral Comm|Saki Kawashiro Adult Fiction Big Lake
204|My Beloved Jan Karon Adult Fiction Big Lake
205|Bad Bad Girl Gish Jen Adult Fiction Big Lake
206|Gone Before Goodbye Reese Witherspoon Adult Fiction Big Lake
207|The Land of Sweet Forever Harper Lee Adult Fiction Big Lake
208|Good Spirits B.K. Borison Adult Fiction Big Lake
209|The Eight Heartbreaks of Hanukkah Jean Meltzer Adult Fiction Big Lake
210|Twice Mitch Albom Adult Fiction Big Lake
211|The Women of Wild Hill Kirsten Miller Adult Fiction Big Lake
212|Vesselless Courtney L. Winn Adult Fiction Big Lake
213|What a Way to Go Bella Mackie Adult Fiction Big Lake
214|Hole in the Sky Daniel H Wilson Adult Fiction Big Lake
215|The Second Story Bookshop Denise Hunter Adult Fiction Big Lake
216|l am Cleopatra Natasha Solomons Adult Fiction Big Lake
217|Mate Ali Hazelwood Adult Fiction Big Lake
218(Boleyn Traitor Philippa Gregory Adult Fiction Big Lake
219|Cry Havoc Jack Carr Adult Fiction Big Lake
220(*Code Red Vince Flynn Adult Fiction Big Lake
*T-Rex Trying and Trying: The Unfortunate Trials

221|of a Modern Prehistoric Family Hugh Murphy Adult Fiction Big Lake
222|*The Secret of Secrets Dan Brown Adult Fiction Sutton

223[(Remain Sparks, Nicholas Adult Fiction Willow

*Denotes Donated ltem  Adult =18 yrs +

YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+

Early Chapter =6 yrs +

Easy = Picture books




224|Twice Albom, Mitch Adult Fiction Willow
225|Proving Ground Connelly, Michael Adult Fiction Willow
226|Sharp Force Cornwell, Patricia Adult Fiction Willow
227|The Widow Grisham, John Adult Fiction Willow
228|The Many Mothers of Dolores Moore Anika Fajardo Adult Fiction Willow
229(*Think Twice Harlan Coben Adult Fiction Sutton
230|*Kennedy Stern Christian Suspense Books 4-6 Alana Terry Adult Fiction Sutton
231(*Policed Alana Terry Adult Fiction Sutton
232|*Paralyzed Alana Terry Adult Fiction Sutton
233(*Unplanned Alana Terry Adult Fiction Sutton
234|You Killed Me First John Marrs Adult Fiction Willow
235|The Things Gods Break Abigail Owen Adult Fiction Willow
236|* An Inside Job Daniel Silva Adult Fiction Trapper Creek
237|A Secret in Tuscany Alan Hlad Adult Fiction Sutton
238|Coyote Hills Jonathan & Jesse Kellerman Adult Fiction Sutton
239|Fox & Furious Rita Mae Brown Adult Fiction Sutton
240|Gone Before Goodbye Harlan Coben Adult Fiction Sutton
241|Remain Nicholas Sparks Adult Fiction Sutton
242|Sharp Force Patricia Cornwell Adult Fiction Sutton
243|Sugare & Spite M.C. Beaton Adult Fiction Sutton
244(The Black Wolf Louise Penny Adult Fiction Sutton
245(The Land of Sweet Forever Harper Lee Adult Fiction Sutton
246|The Picasso Heist Jame Patterson Adult Fiction Sutton
247|The Proving Ground Michael Connelly Adult Fiction Sutton
248|The Widow John Grisham Adult Fiction Sutton
249|This Is The Only Kingdom Jaquira Diaz Adult Fiction Sutton
250|Woman in Suite 11 Ware, Ruth Adult Fiction Talkeetna
251|Twice Mitch Albom Adult Fiction Sutton
252|Heart of the Homestead Zimmerman, Ruth Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
253|Nature's Best Hope Tallamy, Douglas Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
254|When Breath Becomes Air Kalanithi, Paul Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
255|Path Between the Seas McCullough, David Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
256|History, Matters McCullough, David Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
257|It Doesn't Have to Hurt Gupta, Sanjay Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
258|Build a Business, Not a Job Finkel, David Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
259|Georgie Summers and the Scribes of Scatterplot |Rudansky, Isaac Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
260|Talking to Strangers Gladwell, Malcolm Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
261|Trust Diaz, Hernan Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
262|Greatest Nobodies of History Bliss, Adrian Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
263|Demon of Unrest Larson, Erik Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
264|Fodor's Essential Australia Fodors Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
265|Here We Go Hamby, Eleanor Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
266|Beginner's Guide to Sourdough Coyne, Amy Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
267|Best Minds Rosen, Jonathan Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
268|Think again Grant, Adam Adult Nonfiction Talkeetna
269|*Core Truths Dr. Luci Bennett Adult Nonfiction Sutton
270(*Financial Literacy For All John Hope Bryant Adult Nonfiction Sutton
271|107 Days Kamala Harris Adult Nonfiction Sutton
272|The Genius Myth Helen Lewis Adult Nonfiction Sutton
273|We The People Jill Lepore Adult Nonfiction Sutton
274|Nowhere Girl Carla Ciccone Adult Nonfiction Willow
275|Jump and Find Joy Hoda Kotb Adult Nonfiction Willow

The New Superpower for Women: Trust Your

Intuition, Predict Dangerous Situations, and
276|Defend Yourself from the Unthinkable Steve Kardian Adult Nonfiction Sutton
277|The Bible Simplified Zach Windahl Adult Nonfiction Big Lake

*Denotes Donated ltem  Adult =18 yrs +

YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+

Early Chapter =6 yrs +

Easy = Picture books




278|*The Last Outlaws Tom Clavin Adult Nonfiction Willow
279|*Bushcraft Illustrated Dave Canterbury Adult Nonfiction Trapper Creek
280(Insectopolis Peter Kuper Adult Nonfiction Trapper Creek
281|Cloud Warriors Thomas Weber Adult Nonfiction Trapper Creek
282|100 Easy Recipes in Jars Bonnie Scott Adult Nonfiction Trapper Creek
283|The Book of Sheen Charlie Sheen Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
284|French Classics Matthew Ryle Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
285|Celebrate Paul Hollywood Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
286(The Art of French Baking Ginette Mathiot Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
287|Sisters: Loved and Treasured Deborah Roberts Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
288|Possibility is Your Superpower Victoria Alonso Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
289|100 Train Journeys of a Lifetime Everett Porter Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
290|The Grand Cosmic Story Ethan Siegel Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
291|Tonight in Jungleland Peter Ames Carlin Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
292|Born in Flames Bench Ansfield Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
293(The Devil Reached Toward the Sky Garrett M. Graff Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
294|Hostage Eli Sharabi Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
295|The Hidden Seasons Tristan Gooley Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
296|The Gales of November John U Bacon Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
297|The Monsters We make Rachel Corbett Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
298|We the People Jill Lepore Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
299(Troll Magic Theodor Kittelsen Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
300(|Let Them See You Madison Butler Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
301|The Zorg Siddharth Kara Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
302|Dead and Alive Zadie Smith Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
303 |Writing Creativity and Soul Sue Monk Kidd Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
304 |Little Woodchucks Nic Offerman Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
305|Bob Dylan: Things Have Changed Ron Rosenbaum Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
306[(American Grammar Jarvis R. Givens Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
307|1929 Andrew Ross Sorkin Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
308|Meet Me At Lukes Kristine Eckhart Adult Nonfiction Big Lake
The Glass Eye Invasion: Television Sets Invade
309(The Midcentury Home Steven John Kosareff Adult Nonfiction Willow
310|Wild Remedies Rosalee de la Foret Adult Nonfiction Sutton
311{*On Character Choices That Define a Life General Stanley McChrystal Adult Nonfiction Sutton
312|*Northern Gardener Mary Lahr Schier Adult Nonfiction Sutton
313|Last Rites Ozzy Osbourne Adult Nonfiction Sutton
314|*Blue Ribbon Canning Linda Amendt Adult Nonfiction Sutton
315|*The Ultimate Encyclopedia of Steam & Rail Colin Garratt Adult Nonfiction Sutton
316|A Marriage at Sea Elmbhirst, Sophie Adult Nonfiction Willow
317|Learn To Timber Frame Will Beemer Adult Nonfiction Sutton
318|The Complete Guide To Roofing & Siding Chris Marshall Adult Nonfiction Sutton
The New Map of Empire: How Britain Imagined
319(America Before Independence S. Max Edelson Adult Nonfiction Sutton
320(The Year of Living Danishly Helen Russell Adult Nonfiction Sutton
321(To Rescue The American Spirit Bret Baier Adult Nonfiction Sutton
322|Why Brains Need Friends Ben Rein Adult Nonfiction Sutton
323|Winston & The Windsors Andrew Morton Adult Nonfiction Sutton
The Aviator and the Showman: Amelia Earhart,
George Putnam, and the Marriage that Made an
324|American Icon Laurie Shapiro Adult Nonfiction Sutton
325(Me But Better Olga Khazan Adult Nonfiction Sutton
326(JFK: Public, Private, Secret J. Randy Taraborrelli Adult Nonfiction Sutton
327|The Threaded Mystery Grace White Adult Nonfiction Sutton
328|Heart Like A Mountain Holzwarth, Suraj AK Nonfiction Talkeetna
329|Milepost 2026 AK Nonfiction Talkeetna
330/*Don't Wimp Out Care Tuk AK Nonfiction Sutton
331|Terminal Velocity Clancy, Tom Books on CD Talkeetna

*Denotes Donated ltem  Adult =18 yrs +

YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+

Early Chapter =6 yrs +

Easy = Picture books




332|Year of Magical Thinking Didion Books on CD Talkeetna
333|*Carvin' it out Nokie Edwards CD Willow
334(*The Alaskan mile Doug Geeting CD Willow
335|*Louis Armstrong greatest hits Louis Armstrong CcD Willow
336|*Collective soul music # 82745-2 Atlantic CD Willow
337|*The greatest classical music with ocean sounds S{St Cecelia symphony orchestra |CD Willow
338|*The greatest classical music with ocean sounds C|St Cecelia symphony orchestra [CD Willow
339|*Mortal Kombat The Immortals CDh Willow
340/|*Slave to the grind Skid row CD Willow
341|*Island Treasures U2 CD Willow
342|The Evil Eel Beth Ferry Early Chapter Big Lake

Dragon Kingdom of Wrenly Graphic Novel

Collection #3 (Boxed Set): Cinder's Flame; The
343|Shattered Shore; Legion of Lava Jordan Quinn Early Chapter Willow

Dragon Kingdom of Wrenly Graphic Novel

Collection #2 (Boxed Set): Ghost Island; Inferno
344(New Year; Ice Dragon Jordan Quinn Early Chapter Willow
345(Creepy Sheepy Cummins, Lucy Ruth Easy Talkeetna
346(Norman and the Smell of Adventure Higgins, Ryan Easy Talkeetna
347|Waffles- Stranger Danger Matthews, Ashley Easy Talkeetna
348|Waffles- Stands Up for Others Matthews, Ashley Easy Talkeetna
349|Waffles- Christmas Kindness Matthews, Ashley Easy Talkeetna
350|Waffles, Classroom lJitters Matthew, Ashley Easy Talkeetna
351|Waffles the Chicken Learns to Fly Matthews, Ashley Easy Talkeetna
352(Just a Little Critters Collection Mayer, Mercer Easy Talkeetna
353(In My Heart: A Book of Feelings Witek, Jo Easy Talkeetna
354|Miss Maple's Seeds Wheeler Easy Talkeetna
355(Llama and the Billy Goat Dewdney Easy Talkeetna
356|Margaret and Margarita Reiser Easy Talkeetna
357(Should | Share My Ice Cream Willems, Mo Easy Talkeetna
358|Day the Crayons Made Friends Daywalt, Drew Easy Talkeetna
359(Pete the Car Cool New Ride Dean, James Easy Talkeetna
360|Big Nate No Harm Done Pierce, Lincoln Easy Talkeetna
361|Wild Robot on the Island Brown, Peter Easy Talkeetna
362|lce Cream Kindness Vanatta, Kristine Easy Talkeetna
363|My Grandma and Grandpa Rock Benatar, pat Easy Talkeetna
364|Tiny T Rex and the Perfect Valentine Stutzman, Jonathan Easy Talkeetna
365(Tiny T Rex and the Very Very Dark Stutzman, Jonathan Easy Talkeetna
366(Tiny T Rex and the Tricks of Treating Stutzman, Jonathan Easy Talkeetna
367|Tiny T Rex and the Itty Bitty Bunbun Stutzman, Jonathan Easy Talkeetna
368|Tiny T Rex and the First Day Oopsies Stutzman, Jonathan Easy Talkeetna
369|Love letters to my library Katzenberger, Lisa Easy Talkeetna
370(Days the books disappeared Ho, Joanna Easy Talkeetna
371|Worst School Book in the Whole Entire World Acker, Joey Easy Talkeetna
372|Axolotl and Axolittle Hitchman, Jess Easy Talkeetna
373|What do you say, Little Blue Truck? Schertle, Alice Easy Talkeetna
374(Tails are not for pulling Verdick, Elizabeth Easy Talkeetna
375|*Even Better Than Sprinkles Linda Skeers Easy Sutton
376|*Mermaid Helper Amy Krouse Rosenthal Easy Sutton
377|*Always Your Stepdad Stephanie Stansbie Easy Sutton
378|My Friend May Julie Fleet Easy Trapper Creek
379|Odder Katherine Applegate Easy Trapper Creek
380(Pickle on Wheels Sylvie Kantorovitz Easy Trapper Creek
381|*The Lonely Goose Lela Nargi Easy Big Lake
382(*This Baby. That Baby. Cari Best Easy Big Lake
383|*If You Spot a Shell Aimee Sicuro Easy Big Lake

*Denotes Donated ltem  Adult =18 yrs +

YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+

Early Chapter =6 yrs +

Easy = Picture books




384|*Why Do We Sing? Sam Tsui Easy Big Lake
385|*Faith Takes the Train Kesi Augustine Easy Big Lake
386|*You Hold Me Up Monique Gray Smith Easy Big Lake
387|1 Can Help David Costello Easy Big Lake
388|Take a Hike: Miles and Spike Travis Foster Easy Big Lake
389|I Really Want to Be First Harriet Ziefert Easy Big Lake
390|Porcupine Had a Fuzy Sweater Jody Shaffer Easy Big Lake
391|Thank You Rain Dan McCauley Easy Big Lake
392(Thank You Night Dan McCauley Easy Big Lake
393(Thanks You Sun Dan McCauley Easy Big Lake
394|Sometimes Stormy Amanda Davis Easy Big Lake
395|How to Train Your Amygdala Anna Housley Juster Easy Big Lake
396|Bea's Balikbayan Box of Treasures Christine Alemshah Easy Big Lake
397|Cesar's Cerulean Surprise Jenny Lacika Easy Big Lake
398|Dad and the Recycling Bin Roller Coaster Taylor Calmus Easy Big Lake
399(Ten Little Dinosaurs Mike Brownlow Easy Big Lake
400|Little Bee's Flower Jacob Souva Easy Big Lake
401|The World Needs the Wonder You See Joanna Gaines Easy Big Lake
402|A Cup of Quiet Nikki Grimes Easy Big Lake
403|Moon Cat Casi Cole Easy Willow
404 |Bear Feels Scared Karma Wilson Easy Sutton
405|Who Goes There Karma Wilson Easy Sutton
406|Creep Leap Crunch Jody Shaffer Easy Nonfiction Big Lake
407(1 Know Silly Lindsay N. Giroux Easy Nonfiction Big Lake
408|l Know Mad Lindsay N. Giroux Easy Nonfiction Big Lake
409|1 Know Happy Lindsay N. Giroux Easy Nonfiction Big Lake
410(l Know Sad Lindsay N. Giroux Easy Nonfiction Big Lake
411|l Know Scared Lindsay N. Giroux Easy Nonfiction Big Lake
412|Stegosaurus Makes Its Way Home Elizabth Gilbert Bedia Easy Nonfiction Big Lake
413|Trapped in the Tar Pit Jessica Stremer Easy Nonfiction Big Lake
414|Up on Denali Gill, Shannon Juv Alaska Talkeetna
415|Holiday Bonanza Juv DVD Trapper Creek
416|Secret Lives of Pets 2 Juv DVD Talkeetna
417|Scooby-Do: The Sword and the Scoob Juv DVD Talkeetna
418|Littles and the Great Hallowe'en Scare Juv DVD Talkeetna
419|Dora and the Lost City of Gold Juv DVD Talkeetna
420|Paws Unite Cats & Dogs # Juv DVD Talkeetna
421|Minecraft Movie Juv DVD Talkeetna
422|DC League of Super Pets Juv DVD Talkeetna
423|*Christopher Robin Juv DVD Big Lake
424|Sketch Juv DVD Big Lake
425|The Bad Guys 2 Juv DVD Big Lake
426|Nick Jr: The Night Before Christmas Juv DVD Trapper Creek
427|Holiday Bonanza Juv DVD Trapper Creek
428|Fantastic Fall Juv DVD Trapper Creek
429|Spring is Here Juv DVD Trapper Creek
430|Garfield's Halloween Adventure Juv DVD Trapper Creek
Thomas & Friends: Thomas Gets Tricked/Thomas'
431|Halloween Adventures Double Feature Juv DVD Trapper Creek
432|The King of Kings Juv DVD Trapper Creek
433|Bluey: Season Three Juv DVD Willow
434|Smurfs Juv DVD Willow
435|Elio Juv DVD Willow
436|How to Train Your Dragon Juv DVD Trapper Creek
437|Elio Juv DVD Trapper Creek
438|Bad Guys 2 Juv DVD Trapper Creek
439|Lilo & Stitch Juv DVD Trapper Creek

*Denotes Donated ltem  Adult =18 yrs +

YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+

Early Chapter =6 yrs + Easy = Picture books




440(|*Monsters vs Aliens Juv DVD Big Lake
441|Georgie Summers and the Scribes of Scatterplot |Isaac Rudansky Juv Fiction Talkeetna
442|Nerdiest, Wimpiest, dorkiest funny Patterson, James Juv Fiction Talkeetna
443|1 funny, School of Laughs Patterson, James Juv Fiction Talkeetna
44411 even funnier Patterson, James Juv Fiction Talkeetna
445|1 funny TV Patterson, James Juv Fiction Talkeetna
446|Ash the Blaze Dragon Mara, Maddy Juv Fiction Talkeetna
447|Snoop Korman, Gordy Juv Fiction Talkeetna

Unhinged History: The Most Wild, Absurd &

Unfiltered Short Stories That Were NOT Taught in

School. Over 88 Interesting & Hilarious True
448|Stories for Curious Kids Cozy Nook Books Juv Fiction Talkeetna
449|Fairy Tale Fixers Underwood, Deborah Juv Fiction Talkeetna
450|Minerva Clark Goes to the Dogs Karbo, Karen Juv Fiction Talkeetna
451|Prophesies Begin V 1-3 Hunter, Eric Juv Fiction Talkeetna
452|Legend of Shadows Hale, Shannon Juv Fiction Talkeetna
453|Wonderlandiful World #3 Hale, Shannon Juv Fiction Talkeetna
454|Unfairest of them all #2 Hale, Shannon Juv Fiction Talkeetna
455|STORYBOOK OF Legends #1 Ever After High Hale, Shannon Juv Fiction Talkeetna
456|Moonleapers Haddix, Margaret Juv Fiction Talkeetna
457|Georgie Summers and the Scribes of Scatterplot |Isaac Rudansky Juv Fiction Trapper Creek
458|*Through a Clouded Mirror Miya Beck Juv Fiction Sutton
459|*The Song of the Swan Karah Sutton Juv Fiction Sutton

Julie Murphy & Crystal
460(|*Camp Sylvania Moon Madness Maldonado Juv Fiction Sutton
461|l Survived the Dust Bowl, 1935 Lauren Tarshis Juv Fiction Trapper Creek
462|Bones and Berserkers Nathan Hale Juv Fiction Willow
463|A Hero's Guide to Summer Vacation Pablo Cartaya Juv Fiction Trapper Creek
464|Jazzy the Witch in Broom Doom Jessixa Bagley Juv Fiction Trapper Creek
465|El Nino Pam Munoz Ryan Juv Fiction Trapper Creek
466|Spark Chris Baron Juv Fiction Trapper Creek
467|Wagnificent A New Dog in the Den Bethanie Murguia Juv Fiction Trapper Creek
468|The Gingerbread Man New Friend on the Loose [Laura Murray Juv Fiction Trapper Creek
469|0asis Guojing Juv Fiction Trapper Creek
470]|Junius Leak and the Spiraling Vortex of Doom Allan Wolf Juv Fiction Trapper Creek
471|How to Draw a Secret Cindy Chang Juv Fiction Trapper Creek
472|The Bronze Bow Elizabth George Speare Juv Fiction Big Lake
473|The Hiding Place Graphic Novel Corrie ten Boom Juv Fiction Big Lake
474|*Under the Fairy Moon Unicorn Academy Juv Fiction Big Lake
475|*K is for Kindness Rina Horiuchi Juv Fiction Willow
476|The Dragon's Treasure J.P. Sullivan Juv Fiction Big Lake
477|Calamity Before Jane Noah Van Sciver Juv Fiction Big Lake
478|Secrets of the Snakestone Pui Dasgupta Juv Fiction Big Lake
479(Ilvy Newt and the Time Thief Derek Keilty Juv Fiction Big Lake
480|Jessi Ramsey: Pet Sitter Ellen T. Crenshaw Juv Fiction Big Lake
481|The Five Wolves Peter McCarty Juv Fiction Big Lake
482|Spy School Blackout Stuart Gibbs Juv Fiction Big Lake
483|Not so Sweetie Pie Maureen Fergus Juv Fiction Big Lake
484|Diary of a Wimpy Kid: Partypooper Jeff Kinney Juv Fiction Big Lake
485|Busted Dan Gemeinhart Juv Fiction Big Lake
486|Spy School Blackout Gibbs, Stuart Juv Fiction Willow
487|Zoe's Rescue Zoo book set 1-10 Amelia Cobb Juv Fiction Sutton
488|*Secret Garden Graphic Novel adapted by Mariah Marsden Juv Fiction Sutton
489|*Growing Pangs Kathryn Ormsbee Juv Fiction Sutton
Madeleine L'Engle/Adapted by

490(*A Wrinkle In Time The Graphic Novel Hope Larson Juv Fiction Sutton

*Denotes Donated ltem  Adult =18 yrs +

YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+

Early Chapter =6 yrs +

Easy = Picture books




491 |Darkstalker Graphic/ Wings of Fire Legends Tui Sutherland Juv Fiction Sutton
492|Diary of a Wimpy Kid: Partypooper Jeff Kinney Juv Fiction Sutton
493|The Bucket List Family Garrett Gee Juv Fiction Sutton
494|The Last Kids on Earth and the Destructor's Lair  |Max Brallier Juv Fiction Sutton
495|Welcome To Mercy Watson's Neighborhood Kate DiCamillo Juv Fiction Sutton
496|Rebellion 1776 Anderson, Laurie Juv Fiction Trapper Creek
497|*Book of Brilliant Bugs French, Jess Juv Nonfiction Talkeetna
498|*Usborne Big Book of Sea Creatures Lacey, Minns Juv Nonfiction Talkeetna
499|*Usborne Art Treasury Dickinson, Rosie Juv Nonfiction Talkeetna
500|A World Without Summer Nicholas Day Juv Nonfiction Willow
501|The Superhero's First Aid Manual Punam Krishan Juv Nonfiction Willow
502 (LEGO How to Build Everything! Jessica Farrell Juv Nonfiction Willow
503(Tractor and Equipment Encyclopedia Donna B McKinney Juv Nonfiction Willow
504 |The Minecraft Encyclopedia RILEY MADSEN Juv Nonfiction Willow
505|You Were Made for This World Stephanie Sinclair Juv Nonfiction Trapper Creek
506|The Ultimate Science Cookbook for Kids Highlights Juv Nonfiction Big Lake
507 [Facing Feelings Raina Telgemeier Juv Nonfiction Sutton
508(Court of the Dead Riordan, Rick YA Fiction Talkeetna
509(Immortal Consequences Marie, | V YA Fiction Talkeetna
510]|Schooled Korman, Gordon YA Fiction Talkeetna
511|Raven Boys Stiefvater YA Fiction Talkeetna
512|Blood Moon Lewis, Britney YA Fiction Talkeetna
513|*The Kings of Clonmel John Flanagan YA Fiction Sutton
514|*The Tournament At Gorlan John Flanagan YA Fiction Sutton
515|*Fake Skating Lynn Painter YA Fiction Sutton
516|*Beth is Dead Katie Bernet YA Fiction Sutton
517|Pretty Girl County Lakita Wilson YA Fiction Trapper Creek
518|This Dreamer Sara Watterson YA Fiction Big Lake
519|Reasons We Break Jesmeen Kaur YA Fiction Big Lake
520|The Sacred and the Divine Kate Christensen YA Fiction Big Lake
521|Emiko Chieri Uegaki YA Fiction Big Lake
522|Something More Jackie Khalilieh YA Fiction Big Lake
523|You Started It Jackie Khalilieh YA Fiction Big Lake
524|Nettle Bex Hogan YA Fiction Big Lake
525|Tuck Everlasting Natalie Babbitt YA Fiction Big Lake
526|City of Echoes Judy L Lin YA Fiction Big Lake
527|Make Me a Monster Kalynn Bayron YA Fiction Big Lake
528|The Demon and the Light Axie Oh YA Fiction Big Lake
529|And the River Drags Her Down Jihyun Yun YA Fiction Big Lake
530(*Enola Holmes Graphic Novel Book 2 Serena Blasco YA Fiction Sutton
531|*Enola Holmes Graphic Novels Book 1 Serena Blasco YA Fiction Sutton
532(*The Hobbit lllustrated Edition adapted by Charles Dixon YA Fiction Sutton
533|You Started It Jackie Khalilieh YA Fiction Trapper Creek
534(House of Saphir Meyer, Marissa YA Nonfiction Talkeetna

*Denotes Donated ltem  Adult =18 yrs +

YA=16yrs+ Juv=11yrs+

Early Chapter =6 yrs +

Easy = Picture books




Title:

Author:
Library(ies) requesting this material:

Does the material demonstrate at least one of the following?

[Please circle all that apply]

1.

L 0 N o Uk~ W N

e N
A W N R, O

Is the material in good condition or appearance? [For donated material]

Relevance to identified community needs
Suitable subject, format, and reading level
Timely or historically significant content
Credibility of author, publisher, or producer
Favorable professional reviews
Documented patron or staff interest
Enhancement of the existing collection
Strengthening of a targeted collection area

Limited availability through other lending sources

. Filling gaps in subject coverage

. Local authorship or illustration

. Recognized literary or artistic quality
. Factual accuracy

. Demonstrated or anticipated demand

Is the topic of the material a priority for the collection?



Is the format of the material a priority for the collection?

Is this material superseding an old edition or a better source?

Are there sufficient materials available on the same subject?

Does the material have a reputation and/or significance of the author, publisher or producer?

Other remarks:

Page 2|2



Budget Calendar Fiscal Year 2027

Date Budget Activity / Deadline

November / December

Departments prepare for budget season. Revenue & Budget will provide guidelines on the . .
. Action Required
budget process and what to expect when the budget opens in January.

Week of January 5, 2026

Finance to open ClearGov for budget entry. Capital, personnel and opearting budgets

. Action Required
will be OPEN.

January 15, 2026

District provides its funding request.

January 19, 2026

Preliminary Tax Roll is completed.

January 20, 2026

Annual Assessor update.

Week of January 26, 2026

Assessment notices mailed.

January 28, 2026

Finance to CLOSE capital, personnel and operating budgets for entry. ALL new
position requests are due. New, not currently classified position requests must be

submitted to Human Resources to begin classification before this date in order to be Action Required

considered in the budget process. Personnel review to be completed, including the
submission of temp wage requests and overtime.

January 30, 2026

Manager and Finance Director discuss and determine level of local education funding.

January 30 - February 28th

Appeal period.

February 1, 2026

School district is notified of local contribution amount.

February 4, 2026

Finance & Manager meet to discuss Capital Nominations and Personnel.

February 13, 2026

Deadline for Public Works & Purchasing to complete review of submitted Capital Project . i
o Action Required
Nominations.

Week of February 9-13,
2026

Department directors meet with the Manager to discuss their department budgets and . .
o Action Required
present requests and justifications for changes.

February 20, 2026

RSA Maintenance contract amounts are due to Finance. Action Required

End of February

Department directors have reviewed budgets with applicable boards and commissions
including E-911, Animal Care, Board of Supervisors, etc.

Week of March 2, 2026

Assessor prepares revised tax roll following the appeal period. Finance to prepare tax
revenues.

March 16 - April 3, 2026

Finalization of the Borough Manager's fiscal year proposed budget and completeion of
final modifications by Finance.

March 24, 2026

Joint meeting with the Assembly and School Board.

Week of March 30, 2026

Prepare minimum fundingresolution.

TBD

Special Meeting: Department Budget Presentations

April 21, 2026

Adopt minimum funding resolution & introduction of Manager's proposed fiscal year
budget.

TBD Special Meeting: 1st Budget Public Hearing
TBD Special Meeting: 2nd Budget Public Hearing
TBD Special Meeting: 3rd Budget Public Hearing
TBD Special Meeting: Budget deliberations and possible adoption
TBD Special Meeting: Budget deliberations and possible adoption
TBD Special Meeting: Budget deliberations and possible adoption

May 21, 2026

State Legislative Session Ends







1. Introduction to Al

Artificial Intelligence (Al) refers to computer systems designed to perform tasks that typically require
human intelligence. These tasks include understanding natural language, recognizing patterns, making
decisions, and learning from data.

Al tools are increasingly used in education, recreation, and training environments to enhance learning,
automate tasks, and personalize experiences.

2. Objectives of the Manual

This manual is designed to:

- Equip instructors with foundational knowledge of Al.

- Provide guidance on integrating Al tools into instructional settings.
- Highlight ethical considerations and potential risks.

- Promote safe, responsible, and effective use of Al.

3. Understanding Al Capabilities
Al systems can:

- Generate text, images, and audio.

- Analyze data and provide insights.

- Translate languages and summarize content.
- Simulate conversations and provide tutoring.
- Automate administrative tasks.

However, Al is not sentient, infallible, or capable of independent thought. It operates based on patterns in
data and predefined algorithms.

4. Practical Applications in Instructional Settings

Instructors can use Al to:

- Create lesson plans and instructional materials.

- Provide personalized feedback to learners.

- Facilitate interactive learning experiences.

- Automate grading and assessments.

- Support learners with disabilities through adaptive technologies.

5. Ethical Use of Al

Ethical Al use involves:

- Transparency: Informing learners when Al is used.

- Privacy: Protecting personal data and avoiding surveillance.

- Fairness: Avoiding bias and ensuring equitable access.

- Accountability: Taking responsibility for decisions made with Al assistance



6. Risks and Potential Harms (Expanded with Examples)

A. Misinformation and Inaccuracy

Example: An instructor uses an Al tool to generate historical content for a lesson. The Al incorrectly
states that the Civil War ended in 1870 instead of 1865. If unchecked, this misinformation could
mislead students and undermine trust in instructional materials.

B. Bias and Discrimination

Example: An Al grading system trained on past student data consistently scores essays written by
non-native English speakers lower due to linguistic bias, even when the content is strong. This
perpetuates unfair academic outcomes.

C. Privacy Violations

Example: A school uses an Al chatbot to help students with mental health questions. If the chatbot
stores sensitive conversations without proper encryption or consent, it could expose personal data and
violate privacy laws like FERPA.

D. Overreliance

Example: Students begin using Al to write essays and complete assignments without understanding
the material. This leads to reduced critical thinking skills and academic dishonesty, especially if
instructors do not have safeguards in place.

E. Emotional and Psychological Impact

Example: A student interacts with an Al tutor that mimics human empathy. When the Al fails to
respond appropriately to a personal concern, the student feels dismissed or misunderstood, which can
negatively affect their emotional well-being.

F. Security Risks
Example: An Al-powered learning platform is hacked, exposing student records and assessment data.
This breach could lead to identity theft or reputational damage for the institution.

7. Best Practices for Safe and Effective Use

- Always review Al-generated content before sharing.

- Use Al as a supplement, not a replacement, for human instruction.

- Ensure compliance with data protection regulations (e.g., FERPA, GDPR).
- Encourage learners to critically evaluate Al outputs.

- Stay informed about updates and limitations of Al tools.

8. Resources and Support

- Internal training modules on Al tools

- IT and data privacy officers

- Al ethics guidelines from reputable organizations (e.g., UNESCO, IEEE)
- Community forums and professional development groups


https://intranet.matsugov.us/policy/_layouts/15/WopiFrame.aspx?sourcedoc=%7bBEFBA443-7D0D-4DD7-ACED-83103425F826%7d&file=MSB%20107%20-%20Responsible%20Use%20of%20AI%20Effective%208-1-25.pdf&action=default

Lesson Plan: Introduction to Al for Instructors

Title: Empowering Educators with Al: Safe, Ethical, and Effective Use
Duration: 90 minutes

Target Audience: Instructors, trainers, and educational staff

Learning Objectives:

1. Define what Al is and describe its capabilities.

2. ldentify practical applications of Al in instructional settings.

3. Recognize ethical considerations and potential risks of Al use.

4. Apply best practices for safe and effective Al integration.

Materials Needed:

- Printed or digital copies of the Al Instructional Manual
- Projector and screen

- Whiteboard or flip chart

- Markers

- Internet-connected devices (optional for Al tool demos)

Lesson Ouitline:
1. Welcome & Icebreaker (10 minutes)
- Quick poll: "What's one word you associate with Al?"

- Share responses and introduce session goals.

2. What is Al? (15 minutes)
- Presentation: Overview of Al and its capabilities (Section 1 & 3 of the manual).

- Activity: Match Al capabilities to real-world examples (e.g., ChatGPT = text generation).



3. Al in the Classroom (15 minutes)
- Discussion: How can Al support instruction? (Section 4)
- Group Activity: In small groups, brainstorm 2-3 ways Al could enhance their current teaching

practices.

4. Ethics and Risks (20 minutes)
- Presentation: Ethical use and risks (Sections 5 & 6).
- Case Study Review: Analyze 2-3 real-world examples of Al misuse in education.

- Discussion Prompt: "What safeguards would you put in place?"

5. Best Practices (10 minutes)
- Interactive Lecture: Go over best practices (Section 7).

- Checklist Handout: Provide a printable checklist for evaluating Al tools.

6. Wrap-Up & Q&A (10 minutes)
- Recap key takeaways.
- Open floor for questions.

- Share additional resources (Section 8)

Assessment & Follow-Up:
- Exit Ticket: One thing they learned, one question they still have.

- Optional Assignment: Try using an Al tool in lesson planning and reflect on the experience.



Anti-book ban legislation and additional free
speech protections now law in Delaware

Delaware Public Media | By Sarah Petrowich
Published September 17, 2025 at 6:44 PM EDT

Sarah Petrowich / Delaware Public Media

Gov. Matt Meyer signs the Freedom to Read Act and the Uniform Public Expression Protection into law Monday at Joseph E.
Johnson Elementary in Wilmington, Del.

Delaware enshrines the prevention of ideological book bans in public and school
libraries and builds upon its laws protecting residents from freedom of speech lawsuits.

The two bills were signed into law Monday by Gov. Matt Meyer, who says both pieces of
legislation will ensure "Delaware’s kids know the power of reading and the power of
usina their voice."



"It's important that these kids see books that speak to them and that make them feel
good about who they are and who they aspire to be, and books can do that, and libraries
do all of that," Gov. Meyer said during the bill signing ceremony at Joseph E. Johnson
Elementary. "Our libraries have the potential to empower the next generation of
Delawareans to think critically, to ask important questions and grow into the type of
empathetic citizens and leaders we want them to be, and that's not going to happen if
we isolate or exclude certain texts or ideas from our public spaces.’

The Freedom to Read Act was passed with some bipartisan support in the General
Assembly and ensures books are not removed from public and school libraries for
identity-based, ideological or religious reasons.

Delaware State Education Association (DSEA) President Stephanie Ingram, who leads a
union of over 14,000 educators statewide, says censorship and book ban efforts are the
byproduct of a culture war that seeks to silence opposing perspectives.

"Over the last five years, we have seen a massive surge of book bans and other forms of
censorship in libraries across the country. Most of these efforts sprang up from newly
formed pressure groups and individual ideologues, and most of those efforts are
focused on eradicating LGBTQ+ voices and people of color," Ingram said. "The Freedom
to Read Act creates a simple, fair, and uniform process that all of our libraries can
follow to safely cultivate and nurture their collections, free from the influence of
manufactured controversies and political partisanship.”

The new law is largely a proactive measure for Delaware libraries, as only one instance
of book removals has been publicly reported within the state — those books were
returned to the shelves within months.

Under the new law, school districts and charter schools must develop policies and
procedures to review objections to material in school libraries.

The bill ensures library materials under review due to an objection from a member of
the public must remain available for use by public library patrons until the review
process is concluded — only a resident, business owner, property owner of the area the
public library serves or a taxpayer of a library district financing a library may submit an
objection to material in that library.



"We're standing in a state, the First State, a state in which we're facing a literacy crisis
and banning books is highly unproductive in addressing our literacy crisis holistically,
systemically and systematically, which is what | am here to do with all of you," said
Delaware's Education Secretary Cindy Marten. "Not just here in this library, but here in
this state, here on this earth, here in partnership with our educators, our elected our
appointed leaders — we know what to do to address literacy, and this takes us one step
forward."

Gov. Meyer also signed a bill that protects the public’s right to engage in activities
protected by the First Amendment without expensive legal retaliation.

The Uniform Public Expression Protection Act builds upon Delaware's existing laws that
protect residents from strategic lawsuits against public participation, also known as
anti-SLAPP legislation.

Delaware’s existing anti-SLAPP law received a D- from the Institute for Free Speech due
to the limited types of speech it protects, and State Sen. Spiros Mantzavinos’ new bill
provides more robust protections.

While SLAPPs often appear as defamation, privacy or nuisance claims, Mantzavinos
argues these lawsuits are really aimed at stopping constitutionally protected speech
and can often be costly to the defendant.

He points out the bill passed unanimously in both chambers with one Republican
member of the House abstaining.

“So these are very important signals that here, at least here in the First State,
Democrats, Republicans, folks from across the ideological spectrum can come together
and agree on one thing, our speech. Free speech is important, free speech needs to be
protected," Sen. Mantzavinos said.

Similar legislation has been adopted by 10 states, including New Jersey and
Pennsylvania, and is currently pending in 10 other states.

Tags Politics & Government Delaware Libraries

| Delaware State Education Association | | Delaware Department of Education



Matt Meyer spiros Mantzavinos literacy Free speech

Sarah Petrowich

Before residing in Dover, Delaware, Sarah Petrowich moved around the country with
her family, spending eight years in Fairbanks, Alaska, 10 years in Carbondale,
lllinois and four years in Indianapolis, Indiana. She graduated from the University of
Missouri in 2023 with a dual degree in Journalism and Political Science.

See stories by Sarah Petrowich

BBC Newshour



	Library Board Member Flagged Library Material Review.pdf
	Does the material demonstrate at least one of the following?
	[Please circle all that apply]
	1. Relevance to identified community needs
	2. Suitable subject, format, and reading level
	3. Timely or historically significant content
	4. Credibility of author, publisher, or producer
	5. Favorable professional reviews
	6. Documented patron or staff interest
	7. Enhancement of the existing collection
	8. Strengthening of a targeted collection area
	9. Limited availability through other lending sources
	10. Filling gaps in subject coverage
	11. Local authorship or illustration
	12. Recognized literary or artistic quality
	13. Factual accuracy
	14. Demonstrated or anticipated demand
	Is the material in good condition or appearance? [For donated material]
	Is the topic of the material a priority for the collection?
	Is the format of the material a priority for the collection?
	Is this material superseding an old edition or a better source?
	Does the material have a reputation and/or significance of the author, publisher or producer?
	Other remarks:


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



